



robert williams FIG. 1
1.4PT.(1P2P)

1502 BLUEBONNET LANE
AUSTIN, TX 78704
design@robhybrid.com
www.robhybrid.com
512.565.3884

FIG. 2
7PT./13PT.

SUMMARY:

- Experienced designer with over ten years in web design looking for full-time position in software architecture, interactive design, or related field.
- Familiar with print production, interactive multimedia, and broadcast video.
- High degree of proficiency in the following programs:
Adobe CS4, Dreamweaver, Flash, Illustrator, Photoshop, Fireworks, InDesign, Acrobat, After Effects, Premiere Pro, and Encore DVD, Final Cut Pro, DVD Studio Pro, Maya, 3D Studio Max, and Cinema 4D XL, NetBeans, TextMate.
- Well versed in theses languages and technologies:
PHP, MySQL, Linux, Apache, JavaScript, jQuery, ActionScript 3, HTML5, XML, XHTML, JSON, AJAX, CSS3, LESS, FTP, SSH, SEO, Subversion, Perforce, JIRA, Bugzilla, Confluence, Basecamp

EXPERIENCE:

Implementation Designer, *BazaarVoice* (2010)

- Designed CS implementations for Fortune 500 companies such as Microsoft, JCPenny, Black&Decker, and Gillette.
- Developed a PHP application to streamline the process of designing email templates, saving hundreds of man-hours for both designers and engineers and providing support for localization.

Developer, *Heatwave Interactive* (2009–2010)

- Worked closely with art and design developing a social-networking game.
- Wrote technical design documents specifying database schema and functionality.
- Participated in daily scrum meetings leveraging Agile software development.
- Implemented modular features, with Kohana PHP/MySQL MVC back-end and AJAX JSON communication to populate XHTML and Flash AS3 front-end.

Interactive Designer, *Charity Dynamics Inc.* (2008–2009)

- Produced Photoshop mock-ups for websites, Facebook apps, and email stationeries.
- Implemented designs in XML driven Flash, XHTML, CSS, Drupal and Convio.
- Developed models for PHP-driven Facebook application in Code Ignitor, an Object Oriented MVC framework.
- Designed and implemented FB applications for charities that raised over \$1,000,000 during my employment.

8 DEC 2010

RÉSUMÉ

1 OF 2

Manager, *Media Design* (1999–2002, 2004–2007)

- Designed and coded websites for clients in Flash and HTML.
- Edited video and produced motion graphics for broadcast and web distribution.
- Managed projects and client relationships.

Webmaster and IT Manager, *Carnival Productions Inc.* (2002–2004)

- Linux/Apache dedicated server management from the command line over SSH.
- Designed, programmed and maintained multiple sites primarily in Flash with a PHP back-end.
- SEO: over the course of one year I brought the company to second place on Google for the search terms “tattoo apprenticeship” and “tattoo school.”

EDUCATION:

BFA in Communication Design from **Texas State University** (*May 2008*).

HONORS:

- 3 awards from the 2006 and 2008 Creative Summits.
- Member of the Fine Arts and Communication Council of Scholars 2007–2008.
- Winner of the 2007 Sounds Seen VJ Championship, Austin, Texas.
- Member, AIGA.